From: |Redacted |
Sent: 6/7/2010 3:24:23 PM

To: 'darren.hanway@sce.com' (darren.hanway@sce.com); 'Tagnipes, Jeorge S.'
(jeorge.tagnipes@cpuc.ca.gov); [Redacted |
(Redacted | Ramaiya, Shilpa R

(/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SRRd); 'Besa, Athena'
(ABesa@semprautilities.com); 'wayne hauck@pinnacle-us.com'’
(wayne . hauck@pinnacle-us.com)

Cc:
Bcec:
Subject: RE: 2-day Reporting Outline Almost Done

Jeorge, | was just sorting this out as well. Here are some of the new joint reporting requirements
and/or template that need to be developed from D.08-08-047 that we have not yet been addressed as
far as | know.

Redacted |

L TERTTENE Quarterly Reporting

C Fundshifting (OP 43.e)

__ED Strategic Plan updates (p.332)
mrreeanas Annual Reporting

I Metrics (OP 12)

I Benchmarking (p. 172)
D WERT Progress (p.222)

S LGP Best Practices (p. 262)

From: Tagnipes, Jeorge S. [mailto:jeorge.tagnipes@cpuc.ca.gov]

Sent: Monday, June 07, 2010 2:55 PM

To: Darren.Hanway@sce.com; [Redacted | Ramaiya, Shilpa RjRedacted ] Besa, Athena;
wayne.hauck@pinnacle-us.com

Subject: 2-day Reporting Outline Almost Done

Sorry it is taking me so long, but | just sent the outline 1o my supervisor for review. | hope to send the
draft outline/agenda to you all by the end of the day and you can let me know if | got the issues correct
and if | allocated enough time for the various topics.
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After drafting the agenda, I'm realizing how thankful | am to you guys for pushing for having this
meeting. [ really think we can get to a better place with reporting. I'll also really need your help to fill in
some of the 2010 program needs that I'm just not too familiar with. | know we have {o do something
with performance metrics, but are there other reporting needs for the strategic plan or anything like that
what | don't follow too closely?

Jeorge S. Tagnipes | 415.703.2451 (direct) | 415.703.2200 (facsimile) | jeorge.tagnipes@cpuc.ca.gov
CPUC Energy Division - Energy Efficiency Section ~ PLEASE VISIT http://eega2006.cpuc.ca.gov
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